
   

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
8 October 2024 
 

  
 

R S Sand Limited 
Kinetic Environmental Consulting Limited 
PO Box 9413 
Hamilton 3240 
 
Dear Christian, 
 
EXTENSION OF SUBMISSION PERIOD:   RESOURCE CONSENT APPLICATION TO ESTABLISH AND 
OPERATE A MINERAL EXTRACTION ACTIVITY (SAND QUARRY) – 77 NEWCOMBE ROAD, RD 4, 
CAMBRIDGE  
   
Following receiving and considering requests sent to Waipā District Council to extend the submission 
period by 20 working days, I am confirming that the submission period will be extended by 10 working 
days therefore now closing on 4th November 2024.  
 
In weighing up the interests of the applicant and the community, it is my opinion that an extension 
of the submission period by a further 10 working days is justified as it will not unduly the affect the 
applicant in terms of when a hearing is required but it will provide sufficient time for the community 
to review the application material, seek advice and prepare a submission.  
 
Please note, Waikato Regional Council will provide a separate response to you. 
 
If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact the writer. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
Quentin Budd 
CONSENTS TEAM LEADER 


